



## KAMONPHORN

## SRISALAB

### CONTACT

PHONE: 0972351492

EMAIL: [Kamonphorn.sriice@gmail.com](mailto:Kamonphorn.sriice@gmail.com)

98/132 Phrueklada Village, Soi Anamai  
Ngam Charoen 33, Khwaeng Tha Kham,  
Bang Khun Thian, Rama 2 Road, Bangkok  
10150

### PROFILE

Birth of Date: 03/03/1997

Age: 24

### ABOUT ME

I would like to apply for a career to allow me to improve my knowledge and potential more efficiently, and it can add to my work experience. I have a strong tolerance and patience for pressure and can work in a great team. Even though I am a woman, it does not hinder the work in any way.

### EDUCATION

Kasetsart University 2015-2019

Bachelor of Engineering

(CIVIL ENGINEERING) GPAX : 2.23

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Christiani & Nielsen (Thai) Public Company Limited

727 La Salle Road, Bangna-Tai Subdistrict, Bangna, Bangkok 10260

#### Quality Control Engineer at Michelin Thailand Sustainable Warehousing Project (1.4 Billion), Chonburi

February 2020 – June 2021

- Controlled and supervised construction of the water control building.
- Controlled pouring concrete footing, beam, slab, column, precast column, precast retaining wall, U-dit and retaining wall
- Supervised pre-cast concrete installation (retaining wall and column)
- Supervised blow count of pile driving including check data of dynamic and seismic test.
- Supervised construction of fire water tank within the building project (Confined space).
- Inspected before and after installation pre-engineered building.
- Controlled and supervised installation metal sheet and insulation and visual inspection and PT test.
- Supervised office building architecture.
- Prepared QC document such as request of punch list.

#### Quality Control Engineer at PTTLNG Nong Fab LNG Receiving Terminal Project (1.5 Billion) Rayong

June 2021 – Present

- Controlled and supervised pouring concrete : Pouring concrete, pedestal, nozzle and slab.
- Controlled and supervised proof for steel structure.
- Supervised roof slab of tank (2700 m<sup>3</sup>).
- Prepared qc document such as request of inspection and punch list.

### LICENSES

- Thai Professional Engineering License
- Driving License (Private Car)
- Ability to work in upcountry

### KEY SKILLS

- Microsoft Word, Excel, and PowerPoint: Excellent
- Auto CAD and Sketch Up 3D: Intermediate